



---

# AGENDA

For the meeting of the: Fire Safety Network  
Date: Friday 7<sup>th</sup> July 2017  
Venue: Culture and Media Centre  
Loudoun Sq, Plas Iona, Butetown, Cardiff, CF10 5HW

---

- |              |  |
|--------------|--|
| <b>10:00</b> | <b>Refreshments on arrival</b>   |
| <b>10:05</b> | <b>Welcome</b> – Sarah Roberts (Chair), Seamus Doyle (Vice-Chair) & Will Atkinson (CHC)    |
| <b>10:15</b> | <b>Update from CHC on situation in Wales following Grenfell Tower</b> - Will Atkinson, CHC |
| <b>10:45</b> | <b>Feedback from urgent NSHFSG meeting</b> – Seamus Doyle, Vice-Chair                      |
| <b>11:15</b> | <b>Welsh Government Update</b> – John Howells, Welsh Government                            |
| <b>11:45</b> | <b>Primary Fire Authority</b> – Chair, Vice-Chair & CHC                                    |
| <b>12:15</b> | <b>Lunch</b>   |
| <b>13:00</b> | <b>Assembly Inquiry &amp; Fire Safety Advisory Group</b> – Stuart Ropke, CHC               |
| <b>13:30</b> | <b>NFCC Guide: Fire Safety in Specialised Housing</b> – Chair, Vice-Chair                  |
| <b>14:00</b> | <b>Forward planning and member feedback</b> – All  |
| <b>15:00</b> | <b>Close</b>   |